TO: Pension Advisory Committee
FROM: Joseph Roseto, Human Resources Director
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Acceptance into Pension Plan

DATE:
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Interoffice Correspondence Sheet

Subject/Recommendation: Recommend approval of the new hires for acceptance into the Pension Plan as listed.

Pension
Name Job Classification Department Eligibility
Date

Sarah Fletcher Library Assistant Library 09/30/2017
Steven Buis Police Officer Police 08/21/2017
Atef Hanna Senior Professional Engineer Engineering 10/02/2017
Mindy Hewitt WasteWater Treatment Plant Operator Public Utilities 10/02/2017
Aaron Kunkel WasteWater Treatment Plant Operator Public Utilities 10/02/2017
Michael Flanigan Public Utilities Coordinator Public Utilities 10/02/2017
Kyle Chiappone WasteWater Treatment Plant Operator Public Utilities 10/02/2017
Charles Kordick Il Gas Technician | Gas 10/02/2017
Eric Hoffmaster Police Communications Operator Trainee | Police 10/02/2017
Jason Baugh Solid Waste Equipment Operator Solid Waste 10/02/2017
Tanya Wilson Service Dispatcher Gas 10/16/2017
Jason Bishop Solid Waste Equipment Operator Solid Waste 10/16/2017
Bernard Castillo Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
Anastasia Delgado Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
William Giannas Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
Michael Kontodiakos Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
David Kurinsky Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
Jessica Manganaro Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
Brandon Marchione Police Officer Police 10/16/2017
Zachary Senter Police Officer Police 10/16/2017




